EDWARD PAUL

+ 49 69 299 14 96 50 paul.edward@talents2germany.de

Analytical Senior Level Developer with over 10-year track record of building, managing several milestones of various projects, testing and maintaining software programs with the assistance of fellow developers. Adept at writing efficient and well-designed code by using development best practices.

SKILLS

React Native, React and Redux	CMS platforms and WordPress proficiency
PHP, Symfony, Laravel, Codeigniter	API
Javascript/Jquery	Continuous Integrations and Deployment
VUE and VUEX	Vulnerability Check and Web/Mobile Pen-testing
Amazon Web Services	Windows, Linux
Structured query language (SQL) expert, MYSQL,	Git, Docker, Ansible, Terraform, Jekyll, Liquid
PostgreSQL, Redis, SQLite, Memcache, Firebase	Testing, PHPunit, Dusk, CodePipeline, Travis
Laravel Vapor, Octane	

EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer / Castos - Chicago, USA	01/2020 - Current
Mentored and developed junior developers and engineers to increase productivity.	
Worked with the mobile app team, building scalable API's Infrastructure	
Introduced automation tools to enhance workflow.	
Modified existing software systems to enhance performance and add new features.	
Senior Software Engineer / Plastic Plan - Berlin, Germany	05/2019 - 01/2020
Develop, improve and maintain B2B web applications using the PHP/Laravel platform	

Utilize your full-stack skills with tight integration between the UI/UX, data and back-end layers Develop the entire web application development life cycle right from the concept stage to delivery and post-launch support Interact with the entire development team daily to ensure proper understanding of requirements and status Document the development processes, architecture, and standard components for all applications Work in a highly interactive Scrum environment, ensuring great communication between team members through constant daily feedback

Technical Lead / Afrinvest Limited - Lagos, Nigeria

Supervised engineering and facilitated hiring, training and personal development. Guided personnel on overall project direction and alignment with prescribed business goals. Collaborated with engineers to produce timelines, production roadmaps and scenario plans. Employed object-oriented development, data modeling and pre-existing design patterns. 09/2017 - 04/2019

Parkway provides simple, intuitive, end-to-end corporate, retail and transaction banking solutions. Our core platform and service offering for government agencies, large corporates and small/medium enterprises (SME) enable our partner banks to expand market share and build stronger relationships with businesses across the continent.

Senior Developer / Tailorathand - USA

Tall, short, big or small. That's why your clothes should be made for you. Tailorathand web app analyses different points to make clothes customised for your body.

Technology used, PHP, Laravel, ReactJS, Vue, Vuex, Elasticsearch, Mysql, Redis, Wordpress, PHPunit, AWS Designed optimised software databases while working with other developers to design algorithms..

Performed unit testing before releasing applications and Test products in real life, controlled situations.

Produced efficient codes based on specifications.

Made sure team of 5 developers strictly adhered to software quality guidelines and work was done to the highest quality possible.

Determined job priorities for multiple projects and communicated sequencing, priorities and timelines to entire team.

Cyber Security Analyst / Grand Reach Technology

Grand Reach Technology is a digital agency that collaborates with brands to increase their value and impact through branding, user interface and experience design and website

Demonstrated real world experience performing Black box penetration testing.

Train software engineers on common web application vulnerabilities like SQLI, XSS, CSRF, command injection. Use tools such as PowerShell Empire, Metasploit, Framework, Cobalt Strike, Burp suite, IPTables, Sysinternals, A/V evasion methodologies, Exploit Dev to perform penetration testing and application assessments to our clients Followed OWASP, 10 and penetration testing standards..

Lead Developer / PWSOGlobal - ajao estate, Lagos

PWSOGlobal empower individuals with access to credit, simple payments solutions, high-yield investment opportunities and easy-to-use tools for personal financial management

Handled Backend Development with PHP using Laravel and Lumen

Created mobile app for Android/IOS that easily and efficiently enabled users to find local Loan services nearby.

Developed mobile applications tailored to specified requirements utilising React, React native technologies.

Participated in the entire lifecycle of the project , but not limited to, research and planning through app launch and client support.

Analysed and test applications before the final step prior to launch so that last minute issues were remedied quickly.

Cloud Architect / Peave Technology - lagos, lagos

Peave Technology is a digital product agency dedicated to building cutting-edge website experiences and brand identities for forward-thinking companies

Planning, design and production of custom solutions using Amazon services ((EC2, RDS, CLoudFront, Rekognition, SES, ElasticCache, IAM) and resources

Identified website issues through effective troubleshooting, testing and remedying before deployment.

Backend Developer / Dasab Airline - Abuja, Nigeria

Dasab airline is a private Nigerian airline with its head office in Abuja , Nigeria. Dasab, which provides passenger and charter services, serves the major cities of Nigeria.

Managing data migration between servers, Debugging of Legacy code, and testing

Writing JS and PHP code to implement app features

Writing Structured Query Language (SQL) Queries to interact with Databases.

02/2013 - 06/2015

01/2012 - 01/2013

01/2004 - 12/2008

01/2009 - 12/2010

12/2010 - 01/2012

Writing Client and Server Side Javascript for various applications according to specification.. Played an active role in the refactoring of the code base and a subsequent rewrite

EDUCATION AND TRAINING

Certified Ethical Hacker: Ethical Hacking, web and mobile pentesting Koenig Solutions FZ-LLC - دبی, دبی

National Diploma: Computer Science Lagos State Polytechnic Isolo Campus - Lagos, LA

Certificate of Participation: Angular JS and AWS CLOUD Koenig Solutions Pvt. Ltd. - New Delhi, DL

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

https://www.linkedin.com/in/infinitypaul/ http://medium.com/@infinitypaul https://github.com/infinitypaul

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Worked with a team of other developers on back-end Engineering to develop, test, deploy and implement the user management web app of one of largest Telecommunication Provider (Etisalat) currently operating in 15 countries across Asia

Building a social network application for Africa(Seamwith) which serves over 300,000 users, deploying and scaling to the cloud without a downtime

Awarded Best Developer Of The Year (Organised By Northsea Petroleum) for leading a team of developers in achieving the company major milestone.

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS

Member, ForLoop (A community of passionate software developers and enthusiasts across Africa.) Member, Laravel Nigeria (This is a group for developers in Nigeria interested in Laravel) Speaker, Teenz Leadership Initiative (Teaching kids how to code) 2012